
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Audit and Risk Management Committee of the 
Board of Governors of the Guildhall School of 

Music & Drama 

 
Date: WEDNESDAY, 2 SEPTEMBER 2020 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL 

 
Members: Marianne Fredericks (Chairman) 

Randall Anderson (Deputy Chairman) 
John Chapman 
Costigan 
Herington 
 

 
 
 
Enquiries: Julie Mayer  

tel. no.: 020 7332 1410 
julie.mayer@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
Lunch will be served in the Guildhall Club at 1pm 

 

 
John Barradell 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 
 
2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 

ITEMS ON THE AGENDA 
 
3. PUBLIC MINUTES 
 To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 4th March 2020. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
4. COMMITTEE'S TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 Mermbers are asked to consider the Sub Committee’s Terms of Reference ahead of 

their approval by the Board on 21st September 2020. 
 

 For Discussion 
 (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
5. UPDATE ON HIGHER EDUCATION STATISTICS AGENCY (HESA) DATA 

FUTURES 
 Report of the Principal, Guildhall School of Music and Drama 

 
 For Information 
 (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
6. UPDATE ON ONGOING CONDITIONS OF REGISTRATION WITH THE OFFICE 

FOR STUDENTS 
 Report of the Principal, Guildhall School of Music and Drama. 

 
 For Information 
 (Pages 13 - 14) 

 
7. INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE REPORT 
 Report of the Head of Audit and Risk Management. 

 
 For Information 
 (Pages 15 - 18) 

 
8. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE AUDIT & RISK 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT 
 
10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 



3 
 

 MOTION - That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act. 
  
 

Part 2 - Non Public Agenda 
 
11. NON PUBLIC MINUTES 
 To agree the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 4th March 2020. 

 
 For Decision 
 (Pages 19 - 22) 

 
12. GUILDHALL SCHOOL OF MUSIC AND DRAMA RISK REGISTER 
 Report of the Principal, Guildhall School of Music and Drama. 

 
 For Information 
 (Pages 23 - 92) 

 
13. NON PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 

AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
 
14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND 

WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE 
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE GUILDHALL SCHOOL OF MUSIC & DRAMA 

 
Wednesday, 4 March 2020  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Audit and Risk Management Committee of the Board of 
Governors of the Guildhall School of Music & Drama held in Committee Room 2 - 2nd 

Floor West Wing, Guildhall on Wednesday, 4 March 2020 at 1.45pm 
 

Present 
 

Members: 
Marianne Fredericks (Chairman) 
Randall Anderson (Deputy Chairman) 
 

John Chapman 
Ann Holmes 

  

 
 

Officers: 
Lynne Williams - Principal, Guildhall School of Music and Drama 

Sandeep Dwesar - Chief Operating & Financial Officer, Guildhall School of Music 
and Drama 

Sheree Miller  - Deputy Head of Audience Experience & Operations, Guildhall 
School of Music and Drama 

Cornell Farrell - Guildhall School of Music and Drama 

Matthew Lock - Head of Internal Audit 

Graeme Hood - Chamberlain's Department 

Greg Moore - Town Clerk’s Department 

Rhiannon Leary - Town Clerk’s Department 

  

  

 
Jeremy Newton, Guildhall School of Music and Drama, participated in this meeting via 
remote connection. 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
There were no apologies for absence.  
 

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA  
There were no declarations.  
 

3. PUBLIC MINUTES  
The public minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2019 were approved.  
 

4. OUTSTANDING ACTIONS  
The Committee received a report of the Town Clerk on the public actions of the 
previous meeting.  

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
In response to a query from the Committee regarding the red risks identified 
under the GDPR issue (item 3), the Chamberlain informed members that this 
issue was being investigated on a school-wide basis, with a self-assessment 
underway. Any points arising would be included in the list of Outstanding 
Actions at the next meeting.  
 
RESOLVED - that the report be noted. 
 

5. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT  
The Committee received a report from the Head of Audit and Risk Management 
which provided members with an update in respect of Internal Audit activity 
related to the Guildhall School. Progress on the Audit Plan delivery was 
reported, with action taken to address live high priority (red and amber) 
recommendations.  
 
The Head of Audit and Risk Management provided the Committee with an 
update on the implementation of the recommendations listed within the report 
and a summary of the Internal Audit work delivered. Following questions from 
the Committee in relation to Appendix 1, p13, paragraph 4 regarding the budget 
surplus, officers explained that finalised student numbers were not available at 
the time that the Budget Report had been produced; as a consequence there 
had been a significant alteration to the budget position once the final numbers 
were made available. The Chairman requested that the school auditors make 
this position clearer in future and the Head of Audit and Risk Management 
agreed to include the full indications in future reports. 
 
Replying to a query from a member of the Committee as to why there was no 
timescale for implementation for item 1, p17, the Head of Audit and Risk 
Management explained that this would need to be referred back to the School 
for action. In response the Chairman advised that there would need to be 
evidence of the implementation, or revised timescales for it, presented at the 
next meeting. Furthermore, the Chairman emphasised the importance of the 
School avoiding frequent target revision and instead assigning realistic target 
timescales for completion of all action points. 
 
RESOLVED - that the report be noted.  
 

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE AUDIT & 
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  
There were no questions. 
 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT  
‘Coronavirus’ – Covid-19 
The Principal outlined recent actions taken following confirmation that a part-
time tutor at GSMD had tested positive for the virus. Public Health England had 
been contacted and remained in close liaison with the School. A group of I8 
students who had been in contact with the tutor had been contacted and 
provided with advice and support. The School had been closed, initially for 14 
days to undertake deep cleansing and to prevent panic; however, again 

Page 2



following consultation with Public Health England, it was now likely that the 
School would re-open earlier than initially anticipated. The Principal advised 
that all staff had responded in a way which had ensured the best possible 
outcomes, under the circumstances. 
 

The meeting ended at 3.49 pm 
 
 

 
 

      Chairman 
 
Contact Officer: Greg Moore  
tel. no.: 020 7332 1399 
gregory.moore@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Audit & Risk Management Committee – Terms of Reference 
 

The Audit and Risk Management Committee must: 

 

• be independent 

• have sufficient authority and resources to form an opinion and report on the risk 

management, control and governance arrangements of the Guildhall School to the 

Board of Governors 

• be able to satisfy itself that the institution has adequate arrangements for ensuring 

economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 

These terms of reference have been formally approved by the Board of Governors. 

 

Constitution 

 

1. The Board of Governors has established a committee of the Board of Governors 

known as the Audit and Risk Management Committee. 

 

Membership 

 

2. The Committee and its chair shall be appointed by the Board of Governors, from 

among its own members, and must consist of governors with no executive 

responsibility for the management of the Guildhall School.  There shall be no fewer 

than three members; a quorum shall be at least two members.  The Chairman of 

the Board of Governors shall not be a member of the Committee.  Members shall 

not have significant interests in the Guildhall School. 

 

3. At least one member should have recent and relevant experience in finance, 

accounting or auditing.  The Committee may, if it considers it necessary or 

desirable, co-opt members with particular expertise.  No member of the Committee 

may also be a member of a Finance or Resources Committee (or equivalent) of 

the Board of Governors of the Guildhall School. 

 

Attendance at meetings 

 

 

4. The Vice Principal, Director of Advancement on behalf of the Principal of the 

Guildhall School of Music & Drama, along with the Head of Finance and Business 

Administration (Chamberlain’s Department) and the Head of Internal Audit and 

Risk Management (Chamberlain’s Department) shall normally attend or be 

represented at meetings. When appropriate, such other representatives of the 

Guildhall School of Music & Drama and the City of London Corporation shall also 

attend where business relevant to them is to be discussed. 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



5. At its discretion, the Committee may also convene a meeting, or part of a meeting, 

without any officers present (save for the clerk who shall attend to take a record of 

the meeting, unless otherwise instructed by the Committee), or with the external 

and/or internal auditors without any other officers present (save for the clerk, as 

previously noted). 

 

Frequency of meetings 

 

6. Meetings shall normally be held at least three times in each financial year. The 

external auditors or The Head of Internal Audit and Risk Management may request 

a meeting if they consider it necessary. 

 

Authority 

 

7. The Committee is authorised by the Board of Governors to investigate any activity 

within its terms of reference.  It is authorised to seek any information it requires 

from any employee, and all employees are directed to co-operate with any request 

made by the Committee. 

 

8. The Committee is authorised by the Board of Governors to obtain outside legal or 

other independent professional advice and to secure the attendance of non-

members with relevant experience and expertise if it considers this necessary, 

normally in consultation with the Principal of the Guildhall School and/or Chairman 

of the Board of Governors.  However, it may not incur direct expenditure in this 

respect in excess of £5,000, without the prior approval of the Board of Governors. 

 

9. The Audit and Risk Management Committee will review the audit aspects of the 

Guildhall School’s draft Income & Expenditure Account for the year ending 31 July.  

These aspects will include the external audit opinion, the statement of Governors’ 

responsibilities, the statement of internal control and any relevant issue raised by 

the external auditors.  The Committee should, where appropriate, confirm with the 

internal and external auditors that the effectiveness of the internal control systems 

has been reviewed, and comment on this in its annual report to the Board of 

Governors. 

 

Duties 

 

10. The duties of the Committee shall be: 

 

a. To discuss if necessary with the external auditors, before the audit begins, the 

nature and scope of their audit as it relates to the Guildhall School. 

 

b. To discuss if necessary with the external auditors problems and reservations 

arising from their audit, including a review of the external auditors’ report to the 

Audit and Risk Management Committee, and any other matters the external 

auditors may wish to discuss (in the absence of officers where necessary). 

 

Page 6



c. To review the internal auditors’ audit risk assessment and strategy, and to 

consider major findings of internal audit investigations and management's 

response. 

 

d. To keep under review the effectiveness of the risk management, control and 

governance arrangements, and in particular to review the external auditors’ 

report, the internal auditors' annual report, and management responses. 

 

e. To monitor the implementation of agreed audit-based recommendations, from 

whatever source. 

 

f. To ensure that all significant losses have been properly investigated and that 

the internal and external auditors, and where appropriate the HEFCE 

accounting officer, have been informed. 

 

g. To oversee the Guildhall School’s compliance with the City of London’s policy 

on fraud and irregularity, including being notified of any action taken under that 

policy. 

 

h. To satisfy itself that satisfactory arrangements are in place to promote 

economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

 

i. To receive any relevant reports from the National Audit Office, HEFCE and 

other organisations. 

 

j. To consider elements of the Guildhall School’s draft Income & Expenditure 

Account for the year ending 31 July in the presence of the external auditors if 

necessary, including the auditors’ formal opinion, the statement of Governors’ 

responsibilities and the statement of internal control, in accordance with 

HEFCE’s Accounts Directions. 

 

k. To receive the Guildhall School’s management accounts. 

 

Reporting procedures 

 

11. The minutes of meetings of the Committee will be circulated to all members of the 

Board of Governors. 

 

12. The Committee will prepare an annual report covering the year to 31 July and any 

significant issues up to the date of preparing the report.  The report will be 

addressed to the Board of Governors and the Principal, summarising the activity 

for the year.  It will give the Committee’s opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness 

of the Guildhall School’s arrangements for the following: 

 

• risk management, control and governance (the risk management element 

includes the adequacy of the statement of internal control accompanying the 

Income & Expenditure account for the year ending 31 July)  

 

Page 7



• economy, efficiency and effectiveness (value for money). 

 

This opinion should be based on the information presented to the Committee.  The 

Audit and Risk Management Committee’s annual report should normally be 

submitted to the Board of Governors before the Governors’ responsibility statement 

accompanying the Income & Expenditure account for the year ending 31 July is 

signed. 

 

In line with the Higher Education Code of Governance, the Audit Committee will 

ensure that the annual corporate governance statement includes a description of 

the work of the Remuneration Committee. 

 

Clerking arrangements 

 

13. The clerk to the Audit and Risk Management Committee shall be the clerk to the 

Board of Governors. 
 

Page 8



Committee: 
Audit & Risk Management Committee of the Guildhall 
School of Music & Drama 

Date: 
02/09/2020 

Subject: 
Update on Higher Education Statistics Agency (HESA) 
Data Futures 
 

Public 
 

Report of: 
Principal, Guildhall School For Information 

 Report author: 
Katharine Lewis, Secretary & Dean of Students 

 

Summary 

The UK Government’s HESA Data Futures project has both changed in scope and 

timeframe.  Attached is an update on this project, what the School has achieved to 

date and what still needs to be achieved.  The changing technical specification has 

been particularly challenging for the team. 

The overall responsibility for this project resides within the Registry Department but 

the work streams involve staff across most professional services areas including 

Finance, Student Affairs, Research, Music, Drama and Facilities. 

Recommendation 

Members are asked to note the report. 

 

 

 

Katharine Lewis 

Secretary & Dean of Students 

Email: katharine.lewis@gsmd.ac.uk  

or call via MS Teams 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5

mailto:katharine.lewis@gsmd.ac.uk


Main report 

 
Update for Audit and Risk Management Committee 
 

HESA Data Futures - to replace the HESA student return 
 
 
Data Futures is the biggest change in the history of HESA statutory reporting.   
From the outset in 2018 this was huge project requiring significant remodelling of the 
Schools’ processes & systems.  The project was supposed to take two years to 
complete with yearly ongoing changes expected after completion, alongside the 
management of the new continuous reporting cycle. However, the size of the project 
for the sector was under-estimated by HESA and this delayed the production of the 
technical specifications, in looking at the issues around the technical specifications 
the scope of the project also changed over time.  Then Covid-19 delayed matters 
further. 
 
The HESA data futures project limits the Registry’s involvement in any other major 
projects or SITS developments during the preparation and initial implementation 
years. 
 
 
Timeframes 
 
Original timeframe: sign-off on the School being Data Futures ready was October 
2019 with a mandatory trial Data Futures return required to be submitted in early 
2020. 
 
New timeframe: sign-off on the School being Data Futures ready is due in 2021 
(date to be confirmed), with a mandatory trial & retrospective 2022/23 collection on 
the new data platform, followed by in-year reporting in 2023/24 (three Data Futures 
returns throughout the year). 
 
 
Change of scope 
 

• Original scope - Continuous reporting cycle throughout, which was not restricted 
by academic year, with three sign off dates per year. HESA was expecting data 
to be received daily, weekly, monthly etc. and not necessarily in three big chunks 
around the sign off dates. There was to be no estimating – data was expected to 
be “known” at the point of returning it. It also encompassed new and revised data 
sets not previously collected. The use of data errors & warnings were be 
removed and replaced with tolerance levels – every item of data to have a 
tolerance level - with many being 0. Tolerance levels would be negotiated on an 
individual institution level and all would have to be agreed by all stakeholders. 
There would be a continuous data checking and cleansing cycle. 

 

• New scope - ‘Discrete’ reporting to reflect the current data at three points during 
the academic year and three sign off dates per year (note currently one sign-off a 

Page 10



year).  Each will require a full and clean return to be submitted. Each collection 
will operate independently from any others i.e. previously reported data will need 
to be reported again regardless of change. There will be Quality Rules resulting 
in errors & warnings - reports will compare the incoming data with that sent in 
previous collections to ensure consistency and look at changes over time. 
Tolerances that can be adjusted on a per-provider basis might also be 
introduced.  There remain new and revised data sets not previously collected. 

 
 
Actions undertaken to date to prepare 
 
Please note the Registry team has had to be very flexible during this time, as work 
has had to be adapted to reflect the changing scope at the national level. 
 

• All data fields reviewed and location identified in SITS (student record system) - 
exploring what fields would need to stay, be amended, deleted or created. 

• All 169 Data Futures fields reviewed and locations identified SITS - exploring 
which Data Futures fields:  

o Map to existing fields 
o Are variations of existing fields 
o Are new fields (do not have a counterpart in the current HESA Student 

Return) 
o which fields from the current HESA Student Record do not have a Data 

Futures counterpart 

• Work streams established for each area/process – admissions/enrolment, 
assessment and progression and completion, research etc – to review processes 
and timings in the collection of data 

• Regulation and policies already adapted in anticipation of changes, processes 
adapted in anticipation of changes 

• Review of non-standard student records (eg Erasmus, transfers, students who 
apply for another course) and how these will need to be approached under 
HESA Data Futures. 

• SITS consultancy  
 
 
Actions still to undertake 
 

• There are 169 Data Futures fields and each will need to be considered by at least 
one team (complex fields may need to be considered by several teams). Teams 
consist of dozens of colleagues from many departments across the School and 
teams will need to meet regularly. 

• For each field, the following will need to be established: 
o If the field maps closely to an existing data element, how this data is 

collected and whether this is sufficient/in line with Data Futures 
specification 

o If the field is new or significantly different from its current counterpart, how 
the data should be collected 

o Changes in data storage and reporting 
o How the data would be managed and validated, especially in the context 

of short turnaround times as dictated by triannual returns  

Page 11



• After the above analysis has been carried out, where a change in process or the 
creation of new processes are required (we expect this to be the case for the 
majority of fields), potential solutions will need to be explored.  
Choice of solution/process will need to balance the impact on existing processes, 
time-intensiveness, ease of implementation, expense and technological 
availability.   

• Any changes in process will need to be built, tested and documented before 
implementation, with data collection overlaps with other returns also needing to 
be monitored. 

• A huge amount of SITS development work will need to be undertaken to prepare 
the system for Data Futures and ensure it works with the School’s existing set-up 
and data. New processes will be created and staff will need to test all elements, 
both being time-intensive exercises. Extensive documentation will need to be 
created to cover all SITS fields, screens, set-ups and processes to ensure that 
future changes can be mapped back and for ongoing training purposes 

• Further SITS consultancy 
 
 
 
Katharine Lewis, Secretary & Dean of Students 
Alexandra Stepanenko, Student Records Officer, Registry 
 
August 2020 
 

Page 12



Committee: 
Audit & Risk Management Committee of the Guildhall 
School of Music & Drama 

Date: 
02/09/2020 

Subject: 
Update on ongoing conditions of registration with the 
Office for Students 
 

Public 

Report of: 
Principal, Guildhall School For Information 

 Report author: 
Katharine Lewis, Secretary & Dean of Students 

 

Summary 

At its meeting in November 2019, the Audit & Risk Management Committee received 

a report on the ongoing conditions of registration with the Office for Students (OfS).  

Arising from the Covid-19 crisis, the OfS introduced a new, temporary ongoing 

condition, and is proposing another permanent condition of registration which is 

currently out for consultation. 

The main report updates the Audit & Risk Management Committee on these 

developments and provides assurance in respect of compliance with the new 

temporary condition. 

Recommendation 

Members are asked to note the report. 

 

 

 

Katharine Lewis 

Secretary & Dean of Students 

Email: katharine.lewis@gsmd.ac.uk  

or call via MS Teams 

 

  

Page 13

Agenda Item 6

mailto:katharine.lewis@gsmd.ac.uk


Main report 

 
Update for Audit and Risk Management Committee 
 

Update on ongoing conditions of registration with the 
Office for Students 
 
New temporary condition 
 
In July 2019, the Office for Students (OfS) introduced a new, but temporary, ongoing 
condition of registration, Z3, which would apply from 3 July 2020 until 30 September 
2021.  The condition was introduced “to protect the stability and integrity of the 
English higher education sector during the unprecedented circumstances of the 
coronavirus pandemic.” 
 
The essential requirements of the condition are (i) to regulate the use of 
unconditional offers particularly where such offers are tied to an agreement limiting 
the choice of the offer holder, and (ii) to prevent Higher Education Providers from 
making false or misleading statements about other providers. 

In respect of (i) the School’s use of unconditional offers is very limited, and where 
used do not fall into the type of unconditional offer outlawed by the new regulation. In 
respect of (ii) the School has not engaged in this type of competitive activity. 

Consultation on extending student protection condition 

As part of the initial registration process, as well as being an ongoing condition, the 
School is required to have a Student Protection Plan. A Protection Plan should set 
out in a clear and transparent manner, a provider’s approach to protecting the 
student interest taking a provider-specific risk based approach.    The School’s 
Student Protection plan was approved by the Board of Governors in February 2018 
and was approved by the OfS as part of initial registration. 
 
The proposal of the OfS is for a new, permanent, general ongoing condition of 
registration that will require compliance with student protection directions issued by 
the OfS where the OfS reasonably considers that there is a material risk the provider 
will exit the English higher education sector.  It will allow the OfS to intervene much 
earlier where a provider cannot demonstrate that it is likely to have access to 
sufficient funds to meet its day-to-day costs within the next twelve months. 
 
Whilst this is clearly intended for extreme situations, the implications extend further 
and are likely to impact on current Student Protection Plans – these include a 
broader defining of student protection measures and potentially a requirement for 
more specific information on refunds and compensation. 
 
 
Katharine Lewis, Secretary & Dean of Students 
August 2020 

Page 14



Committee(s): 

Audit and Risk Management Committee of the Guildhall 
School of Music and Drama  

 

Date(s): 
02/09/2020 
 

Subject: 
Internal Audit Update Report 

 

Public 
 

Report of: 
Head of Audit and Risk Management 

For Information 

Report author: 
Matt Lock 

 
 

Summary 
 

The Coronavirus Pandemic has impacted the delivery of the Internal Audit Plan, no 
Internal Audit work has been completed since the closure of the School in March 
2020.   
 
The 2020/21 Internal Audit Plan has been reviewed and updated to reflect recent 
events, delivery of the plan will commence from September 2020. 
 

Recommendation(s) 
 
Members are asked to: 
 

▪ Note the report. 
 

Main Report 
 

Background 
 
1. This report has been prepared to provide Members with an update in relation to 

the work of Internal Audit and delivery of the 2020/21 Internal Audit Plan. 
 
Current Position 
 
2. The delivery of Internal Audit work has been impacted by the Coronavirus 

Pandemic and the organisation’s immediate response to this, no Internal Audit 
work has been finalised since the last update report made to this Committee in 
March 2020.  This includes one Audit review (Internationalisation) from the 
2019/20 Internal Audit Plan, initially delayed by the closure of the School and 
subsequently by the long-term absence of a member of the Internal Audit Team. 
 

3. Following constructive discussion with the Principal and the Vice Principal and 
Director of Advancement, we are now able to recommence delivery of the 
Internal Audit plan.  The Internal Audit Plan for 2020/21 has been reviewed with 
Senior Leadership and having given consideration to recent events.  Delivery 
timescales have been confirmed where possible, although there is still 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



uncertainty in relation to some aspects of the plan, the timing of this work will be 
confirmed as the year progresses.  The Internal Audit Plan is included at 
Appendix 1 to this report, at this stage there are no perceived concerns to 
delivering the plan in full by 31 March 2021. 

 
Conclusion 
 
4. Delivery of Internal Audit work has been impacted by the Coronavirus Pandemic.  

The 2020/21 Internal Audit Plan has been reviewed in light of recent events and 
updated accordingly, work will recommence from September 2020. 

 
Appendices 
 

▪ Appendix 1 – Guildhall School Internal Audit Plan 2020/21 
 
Matt Lock 
Head of Audit and Risk Management 
 
T: 020 7332 1276 
E: Matt.lock@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 16

mailto:Matt.lock@cityoflondon.gov.uk


Guildhall School 2020/21 Internal Audit Plan (amended)      Appendix 1 

Auditable Area Proposed Scope Audit 
Days 

Scheduling Comments 

Internationalisation To evaluate the adequacy of arrangements in operation to 
support delivery of strategic aims related to 
Internationalisation, including mechanisms for monitoring, 
review and reporting of delivery to Senior Management and 
Members. 

12 To be completed 
in September 
2020 

Carried forward from 2019/20, part complete, 
delayed due to long term sickness absence in team. 

Medium Term 
Financial Planning 

Review of Medium-Term Financial Planning:  
Phase 1 to cover the approach to preparing the plan and 
provide assurance as to the adequacy of the process and 
plan itself. (Estimated at 4 days) 
Phase 2 to provide assurance on the implementation of the 
plan and delivery against this. (Estimated at 8 days)  

12 Phase 1 – 
September 2020 
 
Phase 2 – 
subject to detail 
of the plan 

Previously titled: Diversifying Funding / Fundraising, 
scope broadened to give consideration to wider 
financial risk.  The allocation of time will be split to 
provide initial assurance on planning and 
subsequent assurance on implementation.  

Guildhall Young 
Artists 

Operation of the under 18 education programme, alignment 
to strategy, administration and general control environment. 
Review of regional centres and the programme of 
consolidation 

12 Plan in October, 
Deliver in 
November 2020 

 

Governance Review of governance arrangements, in-line with industry 
and regulator expectations and requirements 

12 To be 
determined 

Timing to be determined by the publishing and 
outcomes of the City of London Corporation’s 
Governance Review 

Data Futures Readiness for and compliance with HESA's Data Futures 
transformation programme 

12 To be 
determined 

Considerable uncertainty remains as to the 
requirements and timescales for the transition to 
Data Futures, this review needs to be held until the 
latest point in the current audit planning cycle and 
may need to be deferred to the following year. 

Data Quality Independent verification/validation of data submissions, 
rolling programme, focussing on HR and Finance data for 
2020/21 (HEFCE and HESA returns) 

10 To be 
determined 

Higher Education Specialist to be engaged to 
deliver this work, the precise timing of this work 
will be determined on the providers industry 
knowledge, although likely to fall between 
provisional reporting in October and final reporting 
January 2021 

 

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 23

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Public Minutes
	4 Committee's Terms of Reference
	5 Update on Higher Education Statistics Agency (HESA) Data Futures
	6 Update on ongoing conditions of registration with the Office for Students
	7 Internal Audit Update Report
	Appendix 1 Guildhall School - Internal Audit Plan 2020_21

	11 Non Public Minutes
	12 Guildhall School of Music and Drama Risk Register
	GSMD Risk Register Annex 1
	GSMD Risk Register Annex 2
	GSMD Risk Register Annex 3


